From: Zamora, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 11:04 AM

To: Parsons, Stephanie; Duran, Loretta

Cc: Chin, Jason

Subject: RE: Jurisd factor - MFR C-13 (2015) - FERC 930.2

The 2015 jurisdictional separation factor for FERC 930.2 (INC530000) is:
0.966237349181484

AlZ

From: Chin, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:47 AM

To: Zamora, Amy; Duran, Loretta

Cc: Parsons, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Jurisd factor - MFR C-13 (2015) - FERC 930.2

2015.

From: Zamora, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Duran, Loretta

Cc: Chin, Jason; Parsons, Stephanie

Subject: RE: Jurisd factor - MFR C-13 (2015) - FERC 930.2

For 2015, as referenced in the pic below? Or some other year?

AlZ

From: Duran, Loretta

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Zamora, Amy

Cc: Chin, Jason; Parsons, Stephanie

Subject: Jurisd factor - MFR C-13 (2015) - FERC 930.2

Amy, at your earliest convenience, please provide Stephanie with the jurisd factor applicable for FERC
930.2. Please let me know if you have any question. Thanks, Loretta

%
FPL | Loretta Durawn | Regulatory Accounting | Office 305.485.6650

OPC 010940
FPL RC-16





